From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:04 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Pelon, Tricia <Tricia.Pelon@crowncastle.com>; Victoria Masse
<victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com>

Subject: EM-T-Mobile-044-210611

Good morning,
Construction has been completed. Please find attached Engineering letter and issued Decision.
Please contact me with any questions

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581



Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: CT11623B /842862: T-Mobile Technology Upgrade
Location: 259 Commerce Street, East Haven, CT 06512
Owner: Crown Castle (Tower Asset Owner)

Owner’s Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317

Engineer of Record: Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (COA#: PEC.0000738) — Civil Design Plans

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this project, and
itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been performed and all discovered
discrepancies have been reported and resolved other than the following:

Comments: The scope of this project consisted of the removal and replacement of T-Mobile owned
antennas at 47’ on the existing tower structure in addition to the removal and replacement of equipment
within existing ground based cabinet facilities.

Upon reviewing construction drawings by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. with the installed final
configuration of all antennas and equipment it is our opinion that all proposed construction activities have
been installed in accordance with plans. Due to the limited scope of work, only a post installation review was
performed.

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part of
this final report.

Respectfully submitted,
Special Inspector

Brian J. Brewer
(Type or print name)

01/27/22
Exp. 01/31/22

Signature Date Licensed Professional Seal
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